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" Kennedy, Debora

From: Becher, Scott

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2008 11:29 AM

To: Kennedy, Debora

Subject: FW: LRB 07a1253 Topic: Miscellaneous changes to sub

————— Original Message——---

From: Becher, Scott

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2008 9:40 AM

To: Kennedy, Debora

Subject: FW: LRB 07al253 Topic: Miscellaneous changes to sub

————— Original Message-----

From: Hudzinski, Nicole

Sent: Sunday, February 17, 2008 8:05 PM

To: Becher, Scott

Subject: RE: LRB 07al253 Topic: Miscellaneous changes to sub

Scott, this looks good, but you're missing two changes:

page 5, line 16 needs "or under the american society of anesthesiologists relative value
guide" added.

page 6, line 4 needs "at least”" added after "updated". This is WHA request that you had in
the original simple amendment, but it seems to be missing from this one.

————— Original Message-----

From: Becher, Scott

Sent: Fri 2/15/2008 3:17 PM

To: Hudzinski, Nicole

Subject: FW: LRB 07al253 Topic: Miscellaneous changes to sub

From: Kumm, John

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2008 3:14 PM

To: Becher, Scott

Subject: FW: LRB 07al1253 Topic: Miscellaneous changes to sub
From: Basford, Sarah

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2008 3:13 PM

To: Rep.Wieckert

Subject: LRB 07al253 Topic: Miscellaneous changes to sub

The attached proposal has been jacketed for introduction.
A copy has also been sent to: Laura.Rose@legis.wisconsin.gov;

<<LRB alZ53 1>>



| RESEARCH APPENDIX -
Draft Transfer/Copy Request Form

C
- Atty’s please complete this form and give to Mike Barman
(Request Made By: _DA ¥ )y (Date: =~ [/ _'\¥ / O8 )
= 4 S N
() = Please transfer the drafting file for
Qrafting file
= ersion of the 20 g@i final Request Sheet will copied on yellow paper, and
returned original 2005 A new cover sheet will be created/included listing the new
( 1qcation of Me drafting file’s

, = For research purposes, becalse the 2005 draft was incorporated into a 2007 draft, the complete
drafting file will be transferred, as a separate appendix, to the new 2007 drafting file. This request form
will be inserted into the “guts” of the 2007 draft. If introduced, the appendix will be scanned/added to the

electronic drafting file folder. ,

5
= P the drafting fi :
O /235/,6356 copy the drafting file for N
P35S 3/

2007 LRB % (268/1  [£=Z, wwwwn and place #/n the

Proneiiimdi.45-24

drafting file for 2007 LRB _« /276

& For research purposes, because the original 2007 draft was incorporated into another 2007
draft, the original drafting file will be copied on yellow paper (darkened/auto centered/reduced to 90%) and added,
as a separate appendix, to the new 2007 drafting file. This request form will be inserted into the “guts” of
the new 2007 draft. If introduced the appendix will be scanned/added to the electronic drafting file folder.

= The original drafting file will then returned, intact, to its folder and filed. For future reference, a
(19

o
copy of the transfer/copy request form will also be added to the guts” of the original draft.

Updated: 0B/26/2004
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 729

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
v v Vv

y
g‘. Page 5, line 1: delete “appropriate code” and substitute “relevant code or

codes”. v

Ve v v

%. Page 5, line 2: after “Association” insert “, under the Current Dental

e
Terminology of the American Dental Association, or under the American Society of
Anesthesiologists Relative Value Guide for the health care service, diagnostic test,

or procedure that the health care provider expects to perform”. v

v v e
%. Page 5, line 4: delete the material beginning with “for each” and ending with

“, as specified” on line 6 and substitute “for each of the 25 presenting conditions

specified”. vd

v v v

Sl ‘

)g.wﬁége 5, line 18: delete “after consulting” and substitute “, which may

consult”.

a. f’.;u’;és/;
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v v

1 3. Page 5, line 20: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with
2 page 6, line 2, and substitute: v’
3 v'*4. If provided by a health care provider other than a hospital or physician, by
v v v
4 a grouping form similar to that under subd. 1., 2., or 3. Notwithstanding the
v
5 requirement under par. (b) (intro.) that charge information for 25 presenting
{ 's

6 conditions be disclosed, if the health care provider under this subdivision does not
7 perform health care services, diagnostic tests, or procedures on a regular basis for
8 all 25 presenting conditions, the health care provider shall indicate that fact and
9 disclose the required charge information for those presenting conditions of the 25 for

10 which the health care provider performs health care services, diagnostic tests, or

w@i procedures on a regular basis.”. v
TidaeeT |
12'57@ 6. Page 9, line 21: after “code” insert “or codes”. |/
A v %
13 7. Page 9, line 22: delete “or under the Current” and substitute “, Current”.
Vv v’

14 8. Page 9, line 23: after “Association” insert “, or American Society of

15 Anesthesiologists Relative Value Guide”. v

16 ’ @®ND)
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Draft Transfer/Copy Request Form

- Atty’s please complete this form and give to Mike Barman

(ReQuest Made By: _ DA ¥ ) (Date: =~ [_\¥ / OB )
-~ -~ -~ -~
transfer the deafting file for

(O = Plea

to the drafting file

< g ersion of the 200 dMi final Request Sheet will copied on yellow paper, and

returned original 2005 A new cover sheet will be created/included listing the new
location of The drafting file’s *

‘: & For research purposes, becalise the 2005 draft was incorporated into a 2007 draft, the complete
drafting file will be transferred, as a separate appendix, to the new 2007 drafting file. This request form
will be inserted into the “guts” of the 2007 draft. If introduced, the appendix will be scanned/added to the

electronic drafting file folder.

5
=" Pl the drafting file f ,~
O /235/'ease copy the drafting file for N

la 53/

2007 LRB _(_ '2¢8/1 [Z=, oo and place #(in the

m——————

drafting file for 2007 LRB _o /276

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
copy of the transfer/copy request form will also be added to the “guts” of the original draft.

Updated: (8/26/2004
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 729

V" (Atthelocationsindicated; amendthe substituté amendmert-as follows:.-

o v
1. Page 3, line 25: delete “4”.

|2
| el 9 ;oo
by-1 138 . Page 4, line 17: after that line insert:
L_ﬂfﬁgﬂ"’i f Y . N
4 “(h) “Medicare” means coverage under part A or part B of Title XVIII of the

5 federal Social Security Act, 42 USC 1395 to 1395ggg.”. v~

o v V' v
3. Page 5, line 9: delete lines 9 and 10 and substitute: v~

V' «1. If provided concerning inpatient services by a hospital, by the

diagnosis-related groups or the all-patient refined diagnosis-related groups that

are used for payment under Medicare, as determined by the department.”. v

e e U———

w-—72> — = (END)=,

et £ ™
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= ersion of the 20 ra the final Request Sheet will copied on yellow paper, and
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location of the drafting file’s *

= For research purposes, becatise the 2005 draft was incorporated intoa 2007 draft, the complete
drafting file will be transferred, as a separate appendix, to the new 2007 drafting file. This request form
will be inserted into the “quts” of the 2007 draft. If introduced, the appendix will be scanned/added to the

electronic drafting file folder.

5
() = Please copy the drafting file for
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/f’f o

s

= The original drafting file will then returned, intact, to its folder and filed. For future reference, a
copy of the transfer/copy request form will also be added to the “guts” of the original draft.

Updated: 08/26/2004
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 729

1 —— Atthe locatmns indicated, amend the subst1Wndment as fo ollows:

s, .

2~ 1. Page5, l1ne 1: d&e”té@wzi’ and subst1j;ute reIevant”

= R
3 2. Page 5 lme 2+ after- Assomatlon msert “%mder the Current Dental
s -

s,
i,
i

e

i,
e,
e

4 Terminolegy of the Amerma‘:p}ha}ﬁssomamon or under the Amerl an&omety of
ue Guide”

5/Armsﬂlesiologists Relative

it . Vs v iy
o f 6 8. Pageb5,line 7: after “year” insert “, or, for a hospital, based on the health care
g H{ oA 7 information most recently disseminated under s. 153.05 (1) (b)”. v
o v v v
JIn é‘e%ﬁ’g 8 4. Page 5, line 16: after “Association” insert “or under the American Society
el
-

L of Anesthesiologists Relative Value Gulde as appropriate,”. v~
=" e S - 4
10 B. Page 6, line 4: after “updated” insert “at least”. v
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 729

v

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
2 1. Page 3, line 25: delete “4”. &
P e . e

/3 MMMQT Page 4, line’We insert:

4 / ~ _“h "’ means cmart@

5 federal Social Security Act, 42 USC 1395 to 1395ggg.”. ¢ -

6 g. Page 5, line 1: delete “appropriate code” andv‘;;bstitute “relevant code or

7 codes”.

8 }g. Page 5, line 2: after “Association” insert “, under the Current Dental

9 Terminology of the American Dental Association, or under the American Society of

10 Anesthesiologists Relative Value Guide for the health care service, diagnostic test,

11 or procedure that the health care provider expects to perform”.
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,§. Page 5, line 4: delete the material beginning with “for each” and ending with
“ as specified” on line 6 and substitute “for each of the 25 presenting conditions
specified”.

ﬁ. Page 5, line 7: after “year” insert “, or, for a hospital, based on the health care

information most recently disseminated under s. 153.05 (1) (b)”. Vﬁ“

S— PO —

7 Page 5 hne 9 delete lines 9 and 10 and substitute:

e

“l. Ifw,/pi'“gvidWéﬁ}ggt services by a hospital, by the

diagngs‘“ié~related groups or the all-patient Tefined diagn6sis- rgaeegfﬁroups that
Ww/',/

“~are used for payment under Medicare, as determmed by the department.”.

M..«,W,MM et J———

&. Page 5, line 16: after “Association” insert “or under the American Society
of Anesthesiologists Relative Value Guide, as appropriate,”.

Q. Page 5, line 18: delete “after consulting” and substitute “, which may
consult”.

m. Page 5, line 20: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 6, line 2, and substitute:

“4. If provided by a health care provider other than a hospital or physician, by
a grouping form similar to that under subd. 1., 2., or 3. Notwithstanding the
requirement under par. (b) (intro.) that charge information for 25 presenting
conditions be disclosed, if the health care provider under this subdivision does not
perform health care services, diagnostic tests, or procedures on a regular basis for
all 25 presenting conditions, the health care provider shall indicate that fact and
disclose the required charge information for those presenting conditions of the 25 for
which the health care provider performs health care services, diagnostic tests, or

procedures on a regular basis.”.
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1 j@. Page 6, line 4: after “updated” insert “at least”.
2 1%32. Page 9, line 21: after “code” insert “or codes”.
3 I%. Page 9, line 22: delete “or under the Current” and substitute “, Current”.
4 ];\él. Page 9, line 23: after “Association” insert “, or American Society of
5 Anesthesiologists Relative Value Guide”.

6 (END) V'




